## **Munawar Iqbal**

**Temporary Visiting Faculty** 

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: munawar@ppib.gov.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/munawarppib/

GTZ-WAPDA, Suni View Estate, Kashmir Road, Lahore



## **About**

Dr. Munawar Iqbal is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Munawar Iqbal has a PhD in Water Resource Engg. Dr. Munawar Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Water Resource Engg	2011 - 2019
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
MSc in Hydropower Engg	2000 - 2002
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BSc in Civil Engg	1989 - 1994
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Director General Hydropower	2004 - 2022
PPIB-Ministry of Energy Power Division , 2nd Floor, Immigration Tower, Mauve Area, G-8/1, Islamabad	
Civil Engineer	2001 - 2004